**CLK OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...**

Kimberley Pena OBo |75 -]
From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 4:48 PM

To: Jennifer Brubaker

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: 850413 7118, 3 page(s)

Attachments: FAX.TIF

Per this email, we will open Dkt. 080175.

From: Jennifer Brubaker

Sent; Monday, March 24, 2008 4:43 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: 850 413 7118, 3 page(s)

Yes, | believe you should go ahead and open a docket on this complaint. Thanks, Kim.

From: NET SatisFAXtion

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 12:49 PM
To: Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: 850 413 7118, 3 page(s)

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open
the attachment to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On: 31/24/2008 12:48 PM
Number of Pages: 3

From (CSID): 550 413 7118

From (ANI):

Sent to DID:

0y

228

Duration of Fax: §:;00:41
Transfer Speed: 15260

Received Status: Success
Number of Errors: ¢
Port Received On: RockForoedlTd+ Fort 7 #2
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